

**PROFESSIONAL  
SUMMARY**

Motivated Student pursuing a Bachelor of Education degree. Passionate and punctual individual focused on teamwork and quality paired with outstanding communication and presentation abilities. Experienced in managing various projects and utilizing appropriate resources to meet strict deadlines.

**SKILLS**

Indigenizing Practice	Written Communication	Attention to Detail
Community Building	Solid foundation in Social Studies	UDL/DI Oriented
Lesson Planning	Learning assessments	School policies enforcement

**EXPERIENCE**

**Practicum Student**

McGowan Park Elementary, Kamloops, BC, Apr 2022 - Current

- Coordinated work of project dedicated to raise awareness of need, applying strong project and team leadership to enhance success. Followed school and classroom policies, regulations, dress codes and schedules. Led 20 students in Science, Math and Language Arts for teaching experience.

**Tutor, Special Needs Students**

Kamloops, BC, Jan 2021 - Jul 2021

- Assessed students' progress throughout tutoring sessions and adjusted instructional methods and content focus. Planned lessons for allotted time to strengthen weak subjects and build skills. Motivated students towards learning and studying to build self-confidence and reduce fear of failure. Tutored struggling, average and advanced students in English, Social Studies, Physics, and Chemistry through their Kool School course.

**Home Tutor, Kamloops – Tutor**

Kamloops, BC, Jan 2021 - Jun 2021

- Collaborated with students to complete homework assignments, identify lagging skills and correct weaknesses. Planned lessons for allotted time to strengthen weak subjects and build skills. Used positive reinforcement, repetition and review to help students master challenging material. Met with students and discussed educational goals and expectations. Taught reading and writing techniques

**Youth Group Leader**

Kamloops, BC, Jan 2014 - Dec 2017

- Taught and counseled youth ages 12 to 18. Shared valuable life experiences with youths to promote positive self-esteem and improve social skills. Planned weekly groups as well as special events and overnight retreats. Built lasting relationships with youth and parents or guardians. Oversaw youth ministry budget and tracked all expenses.

**Peer Writing Tutor**

NorKam Secondary School, Kamloops, BC, Jan 2016 - Jun 2016

- Collaborated with students to complete homework assignments, identify lagging skills and correct weaknesses. Helped fellow students prepare for quizzes and examinations. Promoted development of good study habits and learning skills. Organized group tutoring sessions to help students struggling in similar areas.

## EDUCATION

### **Bachelor of Arts**

Thompson River University, Kamloops, BC, May 2024

Dean's List [Fall and Winter 2021]

### **Bachelor of Education**

Thompson Rivers University, Kamloops, BC, May 2023

### **High School Diploma**

Norkam Secondary School, Kamloops, BC, Jun 2016

Academic & Effort Honour Role 2014-2016